Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: BIG KING HORN SPEAKER ENT.CO.,LTD., FCC ID: VGAYCWU7BMS3, Assessment
NO.: ANO7T6994, Notice#1
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ort.rev..pdf... otos.rev..pd...

From Iris Lin

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2007 10:50 PM

To: Hel en Zhao

Cc: S. S. Liou (E-mail)

Subj ect: Re: FW BIG KING HORN SPEAKER ENT. CO., LTD., FCC |ID:
VGAYCWJ7BM3, Assessnent NO.: ANO7T6994, Notice#l

Dear Charvey,
1. Please refer to the updated "1.3 Methodol ogy" in the attached report
sheet 1 of 20 sheets.
2. We have revise the "Operation node" in the attached report sheet 8
of 20
sheet s.

In the tesr report sheet 6 of 20 sheets 4.2 Measurenent Procedure,
it
i ncl udes the explanation of three test orientation and the worst case
was
recorded.
3. Please refer to the attached set up photo for your reference.

ELECTRONI CS TESTI NG CENTER, TAI WAN
IRIS LIN

----- Original Message-----

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2007 4:51 PM

Subj ect: BI G KI NG HORN SPEAKER ENT. CO., LTD., FCC | D: VGAYCWJ7BMB,
Assessnent NO.: ANO7T6994, Notice#l

Question #1: The test report does not indicate which version of the ANSI
C63. 4 has been used for testing. Please verify that the newest version
ANS| C63. 4: 2003 has been used and subnmit an updated test report

i ndi cating

whi ch version was used

Question #2: The test setup photos in the test report do not show any
nmeans

of re-orienting this device in the X, Y & Z orientations during test.
Pl ease explain how the EUT was reoriented during the testing.

Question #3: The test setup photos exhibit shows internal photos. Please
resubmt test setup photos.

Best Regards,
Hel en Zhao



The itens indicated above nmust be subnitted before processing can
conti nue

on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so, please
not e

that partial responses increase processing tine and should not be
subm tted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to

the e-mai|l address |isted bel ow the nane of the sender



